

Jackson Chism

Denver, CO 80239

jacksondevonchismme7xn_ubb@indeedemail.com

+1 720 917 5802

An extremely reliable and safety conscious individual with solid experience in many different fields such as skilled laborer, warehouse or housekeeping, etc. Readily support and promote a team-oriented environment that enhances productivity, safety and guarantees customer satisfaction. I have vast amount of knowledge and skills, that I have accumulated over the years and would like to display them working for a company who values employees who are committed, come up with innovative ideas and who have unending passion.

Work Experience

Installation Technician

Denver Marble Concepts - Denver, CO

March 2019 to July 2019

Transport products between storage areas and trucks.

Providing excellent customer experience while maintaining a safe work environment.

Installed marble and granite countertops.

Make sure all material was installed correctly.

Professionally installed countertops and flooring.

Ensure machinery in top working condition

Adhere to all safety practices

Housekeeping Supervisor

5 Star Laundry - Green Valley, CO

March 2019 to June 2019

Order janitorial supplies as needed.

Manage all cleaning tools and ensure proper working condition.

Maintain inventory log and stock all rooms with proper supplies.

Perform minor building repairs as needed.

Identify areas needing specialized cleaning and repair.

Maintain cleanliness of entire building.

Schedule and perform weekly/monthly/quarterly cleaning projects.

Skilled Laborer

Gorilla Demolition - Englewood, Colorado

July 2017 to August 2018

Transport materials, tools, and machines to/from job sites.

Assisted construction workers in erecting structures and demolition.

Loaded, unloaded or identified building materials, machinery or tools and distributed them to the appropriate locations; according to project plans or specifications.

Cleaned or prepared construction sites to eliminate possible hazards.

Dig ditches or trenches, backfill excavations or compact and level earth to grade specifications using picks, shovels, pneumatic tampers or rakes.

Perform heavy labor, including ditch digging and hauling

Line Worker

Current USA, Inc - Colorado Springs, Colorado

April 2016 to August 2017

Maintain positive, strong working environment.

Manage accurate and detailed records.

Moving materials and/or items from receiving or storage areas to shipping or other designated areas.

Maintained cleanliness and safety of work area.

Thoroughly follow directions given by supervisor.

Educate new employees on proper procedures.

Weighed and counted items for distribution to ensure conformance to company standards.

Education

High School Diploma

McClain High School - Golden, Colorado, US

January 2005

Skills

- Forklift
- Remodeling
- Home Care
- Heavy Equipment Operation
- Load & Unload
- Commercial Cleaning
- Drywall
- Construction
- Laundry
- Carpentry
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Landscape Maintenance
- Materials Handling
- Shipping & Receiving
- Assembly
- Maintenance Customer service Warehouse associate General labor Cleaning Housekeeping Machine operator
Janitorial Plumbing

Certifications and Licenses

Forklift Certification